

The 1884 First Edition Ordnance Map is the first map (traced for this study) to show the Chedworth Roman villa (re-discovered in 1864) and also a number of other related features in the landscape. It shows the small Roman building on the hillside to the north-west and the lime kiln to the immediate north of the villa. Clay Field is now wooded but Hutnash Field is still open, as it was in 1843. The house at Hutton-Edge (1843) is now labelled 'Hutnage'.

